

# Marjorie Schnell

Partner

## Description

Marjorie Schnell first practiced as a legal advisor for over three years. Marjorie Schnell then took her oath of office in 1995.

In 1998 Marjorie Schnell became the manager of a car dealership.

Marjorie Schnell then became a lawyer within the G7 Group in the employment law department. Marjorie Schnell then decided to take a Master II in Human Resources.

Back in Bordeaux, Marjorie Schnell was admitted to the bar in September 2002 and launched her own employment and commercial law firm.

In 2019, Marjorie Schnell will join Ten France Bordeaux for 3 years.

In May 2022 Marjorie Schnell will join ADALTYS.

Marjorie Schnell is a private lawyer who assists large groups (from 400/500 employees to several thousand) as well as small and medium-sized businesses.

Marjorie Schnell advises and litigates on all issues related to Labor Law, Social Security Law, Commercial Law and Civil Law.

– Employment law :

labor law, social security law and social protection law, litigation on URSSAF adjustments, individual labor relations, collective labor relations, termination of the labor contract, working hours, criminal labor law, restructurings

– Commercial law :

drafting of commercial contracts, pre-contractual information documents in franchise matters, general terms and conditions of sale, special terms and conditions of sale, distribution law, collection procedures, commercial litigation, unfair competition, breach of commercial relations, liability for defective products...

Finally, Marjorie Schnell has developed a particular expertise in the field of freelance administration, allowing her to intervene in all issues related to this sector.

Moreover, Marjorie Schnell is a member of the CPME GIRONDE, member of the Board of Directors of the CPME GIRONDE and Vice President of the CPME GIRONDE.

## Experiences

- Associate Lawyer with Adaltys Avocats since May 2022
- Associate lawyer with TEN FRANCE BORDEAUX (2019 to 2022)
- Founding partner of MS AVOCATS & ASSOCIES (2002-2019)
- Lawyer and founder of the employment law department at G7 (2000-2001)
- Car dealership manager (1998-2000)
- Lawyer in the law firm of Patrick BOUYGUES (1995-1997)
- Legal advisor to Patrick BOUYGUES (1991-1995)

## Formation

- Master II in Management & HR Development – Institute of Social Management in PARIS
- Master's degree in Private Law with a specialization in Corporate Law – University of MONTPELLIER

## Langues

- French
- English